THE Rii‘.‘.r'. CANON ANDREWS.

There is no more popular or lhighly-

respected clergyman in South Australia
thun the Hev. William Buckton Andrews,
canon of 8t. Peter's Cathedral and roral
dean of Kensington and Neorwood. He
haz been incumbent of the “parish” of
MNorwood for over 25 years, having been
called to that position 1n July, 1874, Hui
parishioners, by whom he iz greatly
ioved, arranged to hold a service on July
14 in commemotation of his long and faith-
ful service of 25 years at Norwood, but
it had to be put off owing to & severe at
tack of erysipelas which, for maniiweeh
prostrated the rev, gent.
now, thanks partly to a complete rest and
change of air at the geaside, recoversd, and
the service was held at &, Bartholomew's
Church on Thursday evening. Invitations
were specially issued to all who bave re-
ceived the rites of the Church at his
hands in Norwood, and there was a very
large attendance of people, who owe tc
him their baptiem, communion, confirma-
tion, or marriage. Archdeacan 1ove
uram.hed an eloguent sermon, in which he
gpoke in eul ic terms of the zeal and
benpvolence of Canon Andrews, and the
good works he has done. A number

G‘I,:ureh of England clergymen, includ:
mg Dean at, were present, and the
Bishop of A ide, ‘who was to have at-
tended the function on the date orjmnally
fixed, wrote, regretiing that a prior en-
gagement premted. him from joining in
the eummmumtmn

Canon Andrews is ane of the few re
maining E]grgg who were ordained by the
late Eash Short, and, excepting only
Dean Ma.rrpat, no minister of the Ehun:h
of England in South Australia has
record of active service than he lma e
is the son of an English lawyer, who re-
gided al Epping, and after atnd}'mg
theology at an lkngli=sh college, came
Bouth Australia to join his brother, the
late Mr. Justice Andrews. This was m
1854, and the same year he was ordained
deacon, and appointad to the curacy of
Wmdmde and Halhannah. 1856 he took
priest's orders, and went to the south
easl 4s 4 missionary or itinerary preac
He was the first Church of England minis-
Ler regula:lg appointed to the south-ea
and excellent service there nnt:
1858, when he became mcumbent of Blakis
ton, where he remained six years. After
ﬂ-lJ'El'lDdﬁfﬁ‘b'e and a half years at

he returmed once more ta the

south-east to take wp the incumbency
of Mount Gambier. The town wa:
a very different place on his return
to it a8 compared with its appearance
when he first went there, but the people
had not forgotten him, a.m:l gave him a
hearty welcome to his new sphere of labor.,
His next and last move was to Norwood in
1874, and there he Ima seen great changes.
From s co pnnh emall church St
Bartholomew’s has bemme a very impor-
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Bartholomew’s has become a very impor-
tant one, and the work has expanded in
a remarkable degree—so much so indeed
that a curate was appointed in March to
relieve the canon of some of his more ar-
duous duties. The Bunday-school is the
largest in the diocese, and the other or-
ganisations connected with the church have
also grown to large dimensions. There
is now po debt on any of the church build-
inge, althongh when Canon Andrews tock
over the parich £200 was owing on the
church and £600 on the parsonage. The
gcuhmlrmm_d fl v:l::s-d :E!;' over £1,400, has
n paid for a new organ pul in
the church. i
The members of the chureh intend now
to mark the completion of Canon An-
drews's quarter-century connection with
the church in a practical manner by add-
ing a chancel to the buiding aml thus
completing it. The funds are coming in
well, and it is hoped that the work will
be heprn eoon. The canon is looked up
to with respect and affection by a wide

eircle of friends, whose numbers are by no
means confined to members of the Church
of Fngland, and his retufh to health iz a

source of great gratification to all
know, him,

wha
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